



Date | time 12/3/2021 | 7:30 am | Location via TEAMS

SGC Members

Rebecca Williams, Principal | Anne Ramsey, Appointed Staff | Erin Schuler, Teacher | Camie Christensen, Parent | Kimberly Wolf, Parent | Teressa Ruspi, Community Member | Debbie Sheftel, Teacher | Pranav Singh, Parent | Amber Bean, Appointed Staff | Saira Joseph, Appointed Community Member,

Call to Order

SGC Chair Christensen called the meeting to order at 7:30 a.m.

Action Item: Approve Agenda

Motion was made by Ann Ramsey. Seconded by Saira Joseph. The motion carried unanimously.

Action Item: Approve Oct minutes

Motion was made by Pranav Singh. Second by Saira Joseph. The motion carried unanimously.

<u>Principal's Updates:</u>

- a. There is approximately \$7,830.26 remaining in the flexible spending fund after the purchases were made for the items previously approved by SGC. The exact amount will be known once the exact accounting has been considered for the purchases.
- b. Student survey results:
 - i. The results have become better and students are feeling more connected to WBMS as compared to May 2020.
 - ii. Students are feeling more accepted.
 - iii. 71% of the students that were identified in 2020 are doing better and do not require special attention in 2021.
 - iv. This is even more special since 2020 used three questions whereas 2021 had eight questions in the survey.
 - v. The staff continues to work with the seventeen students with mental health issued identified last year and such students will continue to receive special attention.
 - vi. The students appreciated all staff members in the surveys including custodians.
 - vii. 100% of the new school staff hires were categorized in the WOW category by the students that emphasizes the importance of choosing people with good student connection skills.
 - viii. Improve the school: better lunches and more options, free seating in lunch, more recess and cleaner bathrooms (hand dryers are off due to COVID)
 - ix. Wishlist from the students: More community events amongst students such as Bingo, Spirit days, Outdoor activities, games during lunch.

Community connections Updates- Ms. Jennifer Foil:

- a. Students read the book "Long Walk to Water" in September and completed a water enquiry unit in Social Studies to research the importance of clean drinking water.
- b. Students also had a discussion with a nurse who worked in South Sudan to learn firsthand about water problems in South Sudan and how they affect the literacy and economy of South Sudan.
- c. The WBMS seventh grade students have created a fundraiser to raise \$15,000 to contribute towards "The Iron Giraffe Challenge" that provides water infrastructure in South Sudan.
- d. Webb Bridge Middle School will be inscribed as the sponsor on the proposed well to be built in South Sudan.
- e. The student Character Council is planning to organize a 5K Walk for Water on Feb 27th to encourage community building and participation for the cause. There is a T-Shirt design contest to select the design for the "walk" t-shirts.
- f. The Creek View PTA is also helping with promoting the event within the school.
- g. An email was sent to parents by Ms. Williams that was drafted by character council students to inform parents about the fund raiser.

Discussion Item: Public Comment:

Erin Schuler reported no new public comments.

SGC Newsletter is ready to be shared with the community through PTA email and facebook page.

Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned at 8:30 AM.

Motion: Pranav Singh Second: Amber Bean, Approval was unanimous.